Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 11 January, 2018 6:06 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims'

Cc: 'Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims)'; 'Janice Goh Siew Geok (ECICS, Claims)’;

'Carrie Tan Chi Hui (ECICS, Claims)’; 'Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)'; Asher Sng
(LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SKG5449P (Ol : ICS - TBA) AND SFJ8883S (TP
: LKK REF - CC3/ICS18000717/ea3) on 09/01/2018

Attachments: TP ESTIMATE.tif; TP GIA REPORT.PDF

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: TBA
LKK ref: CC3/ICS18000717/ea3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case from M/s Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra).
Enclosed for your perusal is:

- TP’s GIA report

- Estimated cost of repair
We have not authorized repairs.
Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.
"Wishing you a Happy New Year 2018”

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



